FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION

To: Chad Neibaur, Gem Valley Farms

From: Tim Luke
Idaho Department of Water Resources
1301 N Orchard St
Boise, ID 83706
208-327-7864 (direct) » 208-327-7866 (fax)
E-mail: thuke@lidwr,state.id.us

Date: June 4, 2003

Re: Water District 13T — Gem Valley Farms Fax Dated June 2, 2003

Chad,

Thanks for sending the map regarding place of use for water rights diverted from the
Hansen, Deep and Christensen wells.

Your fax mentions a desire to request a change in place of use under right 13-7198 to
minimize risk to your potato crop. I assume you may want to file a temporary transfer
pursuant to drought emergency procedures. As you did not detail the change you had in
mind, I suggest you file the temporary transfer application as soon as possible.

CC: Craig Shuler, Watermaster
Cindy Bird, IDWR
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Tim, Hereis the place of ase for the "Deep Wdl™ for 2003, Also, with the canal shortzge
| would like ta request 2 change in place of ¥se on the 7198 right 1o minimize visk 1o ihe
polste crop. Same screape a5 kst yer onty different orep. Thal change can be fater or
we cowld revamp right awsy. Thanks Chad




FROM ¢ Chad NeibauriGem Valley Farms  PHONE WO @ 208 648 71iB Jum, 81 2883 11:51PM Pi

-«75; ’//j:m éu /!75'

‘ Py
From: @4&/ /(/’g,fégw t)a5-703

Deep W
7 Flice of s S2ep UZ AECEIVED
JUN - 7 99

Daoartment of Waler Fesourees




